
   

 

2180 Milvia Street, Berkeley, CA 94704    Tel: 510.981.6998   TDD: 510.981.6903       Fax: 510.981-6960 
E-mail: FCPC@cityofberkeley.info 

 
Fair Campaign Practices Commission 
Open Government Commission 
 
 

CONCURRENT SPECIAL MEETING OF THE FAIR CAMPAIGN PRACTICES 
COMMISSION AND THE OPEN GOVERNMENT COMMISSION 

 

MEETING AGENDA 
March 21, 2024 

6:30 p.m. 
 

2180 Milvia St., Berkeley, CA 94704 – 1st Floor, Cypress Room,  

This meeting is being held in a wheelchair accessible location. To request a disability-
related accommodation(s) to participate in the meeting, including auxiliary aids or 
services, please contact the Disability Services specialist at 981-6418 (V) or 981-6347 
(TDD) at least three business days before the meeting date. Please refrain from 
wearing scented products to this meeting. 
 
Secretary: Samuel Harvey 

 
The Commission may act on any item on this agenda 

 
1. Call to Order 6:30 p.m. 

 
2. Roll Call. 

 
3. Public Comment.  Comments on subjects not on the agenda that are within the 

Commissions’ purview are heard at the beginning of meeting.  Speakers may 
comment on agenda items when the Commission hears those items.  

 
4. Approval of minutes for January 18, 2024 FCPC-OGC Regular Meeting 

 
Fair Campaign Practices Commission (FCPC) Agenda 

 
5. Reports. 

a. Report from Chair. 
b. Report from Staff. 

 
6. Report from negotiating subcommittee: Mike Chang for School Board 2022; 

discussion and possible action.  
 
7. Report from subcommittee on contribution limits under Berkeley Municipal Code 

§ 2.12.415; discussion and possible action.  
 
 



   

 
 
FCPC / OGC Agenda 
March 21, 2024 
Page 2  
 
 

 

Open Government Commission (OGC) Agenda  

8. Reports. 
a. Report from Chair. 
b. Report from Staff. 

 
9. Report from subcommittee reviewing policies and practices related to City 

Council meeting public commenting, access and public participation; discussion 
and possible action. 
 

10. City Council proposed changes to public access and participation in Council 
meetings, disruptions and legislative processes (Cmr. Saginor); discussion and 
possible action. 

 

Joint FCPC-OGC Calendar 

11. Adoption of 2024 FCPC-OGC Joint Concurrent Meeting Schedule; discussion 
and possible action.  
 

12. Election of Chair and Vice-Chair; discussion and possible action. 
 

Information Items 

13. Calendar: special election to fill City Council District 4 vacancy, discussion. 
 

14. Public Financing Certification Notifications from City Clerk for the following 
candidates, discussion: 

a. James Chang 
b. Cecilia Lunaparra 
c. Elana Auerbach 

 
15. Adjournment. 

Communications 

None 
 
Communications to Berkeley boards, commissions or committees are public record and will 
become part of the City’s electronic records, which are accessible through the City’s website.  
Please note: e-mail addresses, names, addresses, and other contact information are not 
required, but if included in any communication to a City board, commission or 
committee, will become part of the public record.  If you do not want your e-mail address or 
any other contact information to be made public, you may deliver communications via U.S. 
Postal Service or in person to the secretary of the relevant board, commission or committee.  If 
you do not want your contact information included in the public record, please do not include 
that information in your communication.  Please contact the secretary to the relevant board, 
commission or committee for further information. SB 343 Disclaimer:  Any writings or 
documents provided to a majority of the Commission regarding any item on this agenda will be 
made available for public inspection at the City Attorney’s Office at 2180 Milvia St., 4th Fl., 
Berkeley, CA. 



2180 Milvia Street, Berkeley, CA 94704    Tel: 510.981.6998   TDD: 510.981.6903       Fax: 510.981-6960 
E-mail: FCPC@cityofberkeley.info

Fair Campaign Practices Commission 
Open Government Commission 

DRAFT MINUTES 
January 18, 2024 

CONCURRENT REGULAR MEETING OF THE FAIR CAMPAIGN PRACTICES 
COMMISSION AND THE OPEN GOVERNMENT COMMISSION 

Civic Center 
2180 Milvia Street 
Berkeley, CA 94707 
Cypress Room 

Secretary: Samuel Harvey 

Members Present:   Patrick O’Donnell, Janis Ching, Kitt Saginor, Jessica Blome, Henry 
Isselbacher, Pedro Hernandez, Jim Hynes 

Also Present:   Samuel Harvey, Staff Secretary 

1. Call to Order

Chair called the meeting to order at 6:40 p.m. 

2. Roll Call

Roll call taken

3. Public Comment

No speakers.

4. Approval of Minutes:

a. October 19, 2023 FCPC-OGC Concurrent Regular Meeting

a. Public comment: No speakers
b. Commission discussion and action

Motion to approve minutes (M/S/C: Isselbacher/O’Donnell; Ayes: O’Donnell, Ching, 
Saginor, Blome, Isselbacher, Hernandez, Hynes; Noes: none; Abstain: none; Absent: 
Ulrich.) 

FCPC Agenda 

5. Reports
a. Report from Chair
b. Report from Staff

ITEM 4



FCPC / OGC Minutes 
January 18, 2024 
Page 2  

6. Cost of living adjustments to thresholds for disclosure of top four
contributors on certain campaign materials and disclosure requirements
for ballot measure committees (BMC § 2.12.271 & 2.12.335)

a. Public comment: No speakers
b. Commission discussion and action

Motion to approve cost of living adjustments (M/S/C: Blome/Ching; Ayes: O’Donnell, 
Ching, Saginor, Blome, Isselbacher, Hernandez, Hynes; Noes: none; Abstain: none; 
Absent: Ulrich.) 

7. Special election to fill City Council District 7 vacancy, including possible
changes to reporting deadlines.

a. Public comment: No speakers
b. Commission discussion.

OGC Agenda 

8. Reports

a. Report from Chair
b. Report from Staff

Joint FCPC-OGC Agenda 

9. Adoption of 2023 FCPC-OGC Joint Concurrent Meeting Schedule;
discussion and possible action.

a. Public comment: One speaker
b. Commission discussion.

10. Chair and Vice-Chair elections to be held at February meeting; discussion
and possible action.

a. Public comment: No speakers
b. Commission discussion.

11. Adjournment

Motion to adjourn (M/S/C: O’Donnell/Isselbacher; Ayes: O’Donnell, Ching, Saginor, 
Blome, Isselbacher, Hernandez, Hynes; Noes: none; Abstain: none; Absent: Ulrich.) 

The meeting adjourned at 7:11 p.m. 

ITEM 4



Open Government Commission

CONSENT CALENDAR
February 27, 2024

To: 

From:

Submitted by: 

Subject:

Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 

Jim Hynes, Chair, Open Government Commission

Samuel Harvey, Secretary, Open Government Commission

Council Referral - Proposed Changes to Public Comment

RECOMMENDATION
City Council to review and implement suggested changes to the way public comment is 
given at City Council Meetings.

FISCAL IMPACTS OF RECOMMENDATION
None.

CURRENT SITUATION AND ITS EFFECTS

At the March 14, 2023 City Council meeting, the Council passed a resolution to allow 
two periods of public comment on Action Items and voted to “Refer the suggestions 
regarding improvements to the meeting process to the Agenda & Rules Committee 
and the Open Government Commission for consideration.” The OGC reviewed the 
recording of this meeting, comments sent in prior to the meeting, and comments 
submitted by email or in person at Commission meetings and adopted the following 
recommendations at its September 21, 2023 meeting.

Action: M/S/C (Blome/O'Donnell) Motion to approve report to City Council with non- 
substantive edits

Vote: Ayes: O'Donnell, Saginor, Blome, Isselbacher, Hernandez; Noes: none; Abstain: 
none; Absent: Ching, Hynes.

BACKGROUND

The City Council asked the Open Government Commission (OGC) to explore 
improvements to the way City Council meetings offer opportunities for public comment. 
The OGC agrees with the resolution passed by City Council on March 14, 2023 that 
added an opportunity for public comment at the start of the Action Calendar and also 
maintained the opportunity to comment at the time each Action Item is discussed as this 
allows the public to hear comments, questions, and proposed changes from City

Page 1 of 5

Page 79

08b
ITEM 9 - ATTACHMENT 1



Councilmembers before making public comment. In addition to this change, the OGC 
proposes the following:

A. For immediate implementation:
Suggested Change Intended Result

1. Continue to allow the public to 
participate remotely via 
videoconference.

Removes barriers to participation, especially 
for those with disabilities.

2. Enable live transcription at all 
committee, board, and commission 
meetings with a videoconference 
component. Configure Zoom to 
permit saving of the transcription by 
the public.

People joining remotely can better understand 
what is being said.

3. Limit councilmember initial 
comments on action items to 5 
minutes/person and enforce this rule.

Bring practice more into alignment with City 
Council Rules of Procedure, Sec. V, 
Procedural Matters, Sub. G, Debate Limited, 
limits debate on any item to 20 minutes.

4. Start the Consent Calendar with 
an acknowledgement that consent 
items are important but should be 
ready to pass without prolonged 
discussion. Minimize discussion of 
items on the Consent Calendar.

Bring practice into alignment with City Council 
Rules of Procedure, Sec. IV, Conduct of 
Meeting, Sub. B, Consent Calendar, “It is the 
policy of the Council that the Mayor or 
Councilmembers wishing to ask questions 
concerning Consent Calendar items should 
ask questions of the contact
person identified prior to the Council meeting 
so that the need for discussion of consent 
calendar items can be minimized.”

5. Amend City Council Rules of 
Procedure Section IV Conduct of 
Meeting, Sub B, Consent Calendar, 
last paragraph to add “If three or 
more Councilmembers object to a 
Consent item by expressing their 
intent to abstain or vote no, the item 
shall be moved from Consent to 
Action.”

An item that is not going to pass does not fit the 
plain English definition of “consent.” Such items 
properly belong in the Action calendar where 
members of the public may advocate for them and 
where Councilmembers may discuss their views.

6. Acknowledge and verbally 
summarize comments received via 
email.

Demonstrates that the Council is receptive to 
written correspondence and encourages more 
written comments that can be read ahead of time. 
This would require an amendment to City Council 
Rules of Procedure Section IV, Sub D, Written 
communications. (In the future, Council could 
consider implementing an on-line form that would 
automatically summarize how many comments are 
for and against a given item.)

7. Use Berkeley Considers more 
frequently, especially for 
controversial issues.

Provides transparency in gauging public opinion.

Page 2 of 5

Page 80

ITEM 9 - ATTACHMENT 1



8. Endeavor to inform attendees of 
approximate time for high interest 
items, e.g. “Item 32 will not be heard 
before 9:30.”

Members of the public can determine when to join, 
stay, or leave in person or via zoom.

9. Endeavor to determine early if an 
item will be postponed, e.g. at 9:30 
move to continue an item, instead of 
waiting until 10:50.

Members of the public can determine whether to 
stay or leave in person or via zoom.

10. Require that City Manager and 
staff publish supporting materials for 
Agenda items in advance of the 
Agenda Committee meeting.

Allow time for the public and the Committee to vet 
for completeness, give feedback, and schedule 
accordingly. Diminishes the need for multiple or 
late supplementals.

11. Amend City Council Rules of 
Procedure Section IV Conduct of 
Meeting, Sub B, Consent Calendar, 
last paragraph as follows: Consent 
Calendar items will be moved to the 
Action Calendar if requested by 
three councilmembers. by the 
Council. Action items may be 
reordered at the discretion of the 
Chair with the consent of Council.

Reflect and formalize current practice. Allows 
councilmembers to respond to public requests for 
further consideration of an item.

B. For further consideration and/or research:
Suggested Change Intended Result

1.Schedule more meetings with fewer items on 
the agenda at each meeting

Members of the public would wait less 
long to speak on an item.

2. Schedule separate meetings for items that 
are controversial or attract especially high public 
interest.

Avoid running overtime or having to 
continue long items.

3. Have separate meetings for City department 
reports and/or informational items that will take 
longer than 20 minutes.

Agenda items at these meetings would 
be at a prescribed time.

4. Limit to 20 minutes any City department 
reports included within a regular meeting.

Department reports will not prolong 
meetings.

5. Have Special Meetings on a different day 
from Regular Meetings.
OR

Regular Meetings can start on time and 
end earlier.

Schedule Special Meetings to have a hard stop 
fifteen minutes before the posted time of a 
Regular Meeting.

Page 3 of 5

Page 81

ITEM 9 - ATTACHMENT 1



6. Strongly urge that supplemental materials be 
submitted earlier.

Allows councilmembers and the public 
to review materials before the meeting.

7.Change the minimum amount of time for a 
public comment to 90 seconds, with more time if 
ceded by others.

Allows each speaker at minimum to 
express a well reasoned statement.

8. After the meeting, provide a webpage link for 
transcriptions created by the captioners for any 
Council, Committee, Board or Commission 
meetings for which captioners were employed.

Improve access for members of the 
public to meetings they were unable to 
attend. Improves access for persons 
with hearing disabilities and allows 
keyword searching of meeting content.

9. Provide virtual access to Board and 
Commission meetings which are now held in 
person.

Improve public access to these 
meetings.

ALTERNATIVE ACTIONS CONSIDERED

C. Suggestions proposed, but NOT recommended by the OGC
Suggested Change Reason to reject

1. Limit the number of speakers at public 
comment

Public comment is an integral part of our 
democracy.

2. Make all staff presentations
“pre-reads” so that Council could open 
with questions and then public 
comment

Not possible to require councilmembers and 
public to “pre-read.”

3. Move the Consent Calendar to the 
end of the meeting

Moving an item from Consent to Action 
would require either a second Action 
section or deferring the item to a 
subsequent meeting.

4. Canvass public members on which 
item(s) they’ve come to address and 
reorder agenda to place those items first.

Impractical, especially with many joining on 
zoom.

5. Agendize items to “time certain” (a 
time, not just a date).

Length of items - including length of public - 
comment, cannot be predicted accurately

6. Evaluate the provision of an 
additional opportunity for public 
comment at the beginning of the Action 
calendar after that practice has been in 
use for some time and “sunset” it

Reconsideration as needed is 
recommended, but not a formal evaluation. 
Action to discontinue changes can be taken 
if needed.

unless a decision is made to continue 
it.

Page 4 of 5

Page 82

ITEM 9 - ATTACHMENT 1



7. Remove ceremonial matters from the 
agenda.

Ceremonial matters are a positive part of 
City Council Meetings and a way to 
acknowledge the positive things residents 
are doing for our community.

8. Allow members of the public to move 
items from the consent calendar to the 
action calendar

The public has an opportunity during public 
comment to persuade three 
councilmembers to move an item from . the 
consent calendar to the action calendar. If 
councilmembers are not persuaded to do 
this, the item will fail. Especially with hybrid 
meetings, we have concerns that changing 
the current procedure could be abused. See 
Table A.11.

ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY AND CLIMATE IMPACTS
None.

RATIONALE FOR RECOMMENDATION
The two main problems these recommendations aim to address are 1) that meetings run 
long, often ending late at night; and 2) long wait times make it difficult for members of the 
public to comment on issues being discussed, especially when substantive changes are 
proposed at the last minute.

The OGC plans to continue monitoring the situation to evaluate whether these changes 
produce the desired outcome of shorter meetings and shorter wait times for the public to 
speak.

CITY MANAGER
The City Manager is recommending this item be referred to the Agenda & Rules 
Committee given their current work on similar topics.

CONTACT PERSON
Jim Hynes, Chair, Open Government Commission, (510) 981-6998
Samuel Harvey, Commission Secretary, Open Government Commission (510) 981-6998

Page 5 of 5

Page 83

ITEM 9 - ATTACHMENT 1



 Office of the Mayor 

Motion  
Council Referral – Proposed Changes to Public Comment 

That the Agenda and Rules Committee makes a Qualified Positive Recommendation on 
the Open Government Commission’s proposal “Proposed Changes to Public Comment” 
with the following amendments/comments:  

A. For immediate implementation:

1. Continue to allow the public to participate remotely via videoconference.

Comment: Approve as recommended by OGC 

2. Enable live transcription at all committee, board, and commission meetings with a

videoconference component. Configure Zoom to permit saving of the transcription by

the public.

Comment: Partially approve this recommendation with the clarification that this would 

only apply to all Committee, Board and Commission meetings which conduct their meetings 

through videoconference. Also refer to the City Manager to record all other committee, board 

and commission meetings, and post recordings to the city webpage.  

3. Limit councilmember initial comments on action items to 5 minutes/person and enforce this

rule.

Comment: Approve as recommended by OGC 

4. Start the Consent Calendar with an acknowledgement that consent items are important but

should be ready to pass without prolonged discussion. Minimize discussion of items on the

Consent Calendar.

Comment: Approve as recommended by OGC 

5. Amend City Council Rules of Procedure Section IV Conduct of Meeting, Sub B, Consent

Calendar, last paragraph to add “If three or more Councilmembers object to a Consent item

by expressing their intent to abstain or vote no, the item shall be moved from Consent to

Action.”

ITEM 9 - ATTACHMENT 2



Comment: Approve as recommended by OGC  

 

6. Acknowledge and verbally summarize comments received via email. 

 

Comment: Reject  

 

7. Use Berkeley Considers more frequently, especially for controversial issues. 

 

Comment: Approve as recommended by OGC 

 

8. Endeavor to inform attendees of approximate time for high interest items, e.g. “Item 32 will 

not be heard before 9:30.” 

 

Comment: Approve as recommended by OGC 

 

9. Endeavor to determine early if an item will be postponed, e.g. at 9:30 move to continue an 

item, instead of waiting until 10:50. 

 

Comment: Approve as recommended by OGC 

 

10. Require that City Manager and staff publish supporting materials for Agenda items in 

advance of the Agenda Committee meeting. 

 

Comment: Reject  

 

11. Amend City Council Rules of Procedure Section IV Conduct of Meeting, Sub B, Consent 

Calendar, last paragraph as follows: Consent Calendar items will be moved to the Action 

Calendar if requested by three councilmembers. by the Council. Action items may be 

reordered at the discretion of the Chair with the consent of Council. 

 

Comment: Approve as recommended by OGC 

 

 

 

B. For further consideration and/or research: 

 

1. Schedule more meetings with fewer items on the agenda at each meeting 

 

Comment: Endeavor to schedule multiple meetings with fewer items as recommended by 

OGC. 
 

2. Schedule separate meetings for items that are controversial or attract especially high public 

interest. 

 

Comment: Approve as recommended by OGC 
 

ITEM 9 - ATTACHMENT 2



3. Have separate meetings for City department reports and/or informational items that will 

take longer than 20 minutes. 

 

Comment: Approve as recommended by OGC 

 

4. Limit to 20 minutes any City department reports included within a regular meeting. 
 

Comment: Approve as recommended by OGC 
 

5. Have Special Meetings on a different day from Regular Meetings. 

OR 

Schedule Special Meetings to have a hard stop fifteen minutes before the posted time of a 

Regular Meeting. 

 

Comment: Explore having special meetings on different days, depending on the Council 

meeting schedule and the time sensitivity of items. Also approve of an adjournment of 15 minutes 

before the posted time of a regular Council meeting.  

 

6. Strongly urge that supplemental materials be submitted earlier. 

 

Comment: Approve as recommended by the OGC 

 

7. Change the minimum amount of time for a public comment to 90 seconds, with more time if 

ceded by others. 

 

Comment: Reject 

 

8. After the meeting, provide a webpage link for transcriptions created by the captioners for 

any Council, Committee, Board or Commission meetings for which captioners were employed. 

 

Comment: Approve as recommended by the OGC 

 

9. Provide virtual access to Board and Commission meetings which are now held in 

person. 

 

Comment: Establish a goal and work towards making all Board and Commission 

meetings hybrid (in person/virtual), dependent on technology and implementation.  

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 9 - ATTACHMENT 2



Referred Items for Review 

Monday, March 4, 2024 MINUTES Page 4 

8b. Council Referral - Proposed Changes to Public Comment 
From: Open Government Commission 
Referred: February 13, 2024 
Deadline: October 9, 2024 
Recommendation: City Council to review and implement suggested changes to 
the way public comment is given at City Council Meetings. 
Financial Implications: None 
Contact: Sam Harvey, Commission Secretary, (510) 981-6950 

Action: 3 speakers. M/S/C (Arreguin/Hahn) that the Agenda and Rules 
Committee makes a Qualified Positive Recommendation on the Open 
Government Commission’s proposal “Proposed Changes to Public Comment” 
with the following amendments/comments: 

A. For immediate implementation:

1. Continue to allow the public to participate remotely via videoconference.

Comment: Approve as recommended by OGC 

2. Enable live transcription at all committee, board, and commission meetings with a

videoconference component. Configure Zoom to permit saving of the transcription by

the public.

Comment: Partially approve this recommendation with the clarification that this 

would only apply to all Committee, Board and Commission meetings which conduct their 

meetings through videoconference. Also refer to the City Manager to record all other 

committee, board and commission meetings, and post recordings to the city webpage. In 

deploying the recording of meetings start first with quasi-judicial meetings, and then 

move to commissions with a specific statutory charge, followed by all others.  

3. Limit councilmember initial comments on consent and action items to 5

minutes/person and enforce this rule.

Comment: Approve as recommended by OGC but also apply to consent calendar 

items 

4. Start the Consent Calendar with an acknowledgement that consent items are

important but should be ready to pass without prolonged discussion. Minimize

discussion of items on the Consent Calendar.

Comment: Approve as recommended by OGC 

5. Amend City Council Rules of Procedure Section IV Conduct of Meeting, Sub B,

Consent Calendar, last paragraph to add “If three or more Councilmembers object to a

Consent item by expressing their intent to abstain or vote no, the item shall be moved

from Consent to Action.”

ITEM 9 - ATTACHMENT 3



Referred Items for Review 
 

Monday, March 4, 2024 MINUTES Page 5 

Comment: Approve as recommended by OGC, with addition that the Mayor or 

Councilmember must register their abstention or no vote before the vote on the Consent 

Calendar.   

 

6. Acknowledge and verbally summarize comments received via email. 

 

Comment: Reject  

 

7. Use Berkeley Considers more frequently, especially for controversial issues. 

 

Comment: Approve as recommended by OGC 

 

8. Endeavor to inform attendees of approximate time for high interest items, e.g. “Item 

32 will not be heard before 9:30.” 

 

Comment: Approve as recommended by OGC 

 

9. Endeavor to determine early if an item will be postponed, e.g. at 9:30 move to 

continue an item, instead of waiting until 10:50. 

 

Comment: Approve as recommended by OGC 

 

10. Require that City Manager and staff publish supporting materials for Agenda items 

in advance of the Agenda Committee meeting. 

 

Comment: Reject  

 

11. Amend City Council Rules of Procedure Section IV Conduct of Meeting, Sub B, 

Consent Calendar, last paragraph as follows: Consent Calendar items will be moved to 

the Action Calendar if requested by three or more councilmembers. by the Council. 

Action items may be reordered at the discretion of the Chair with the consent of 

Council. 

 

Comment: Approve as recommended by OGC 

 

B. For further consideration and/or research: 

 

1. Schedule more meetings with fewer items on the agenda at each meeting 

 

Comment: Endeavor to schedule multiple meetings with fewer items as 

recommended by OGC. 
 

2. Schedule separate meetings for items that are controversial or attract especially high 

public interest. 

 

Comment: Approve as recommended by OGC Endeavor to Schedule separate meetings 

for items that are controversial or attract especially high public interest 
 

ITEM 9 - ATTACHMENT 3



Referred Items for Review 
 

Monday, March 4, 2024 MINUTES Page 6 

3. Have separate meetings for City department reports and/or informational items that 

will take longer than 20 minutes . 

 

Comment: Approve as recommended by OGC Endeavor to meet this standard as 

needed   

 

4. Limit to 20 minutes any City department reports included within a regular meeting. 
 

Comment: Take no action Approve as recommended by OGC 
 

5. Have Special Meetings on a different day from Regular Meetings. 

OR 

Schedule Special Meetings to have a hard stop fifteen minutes before the posted time of 

a Regular Meeting. 

 

Comment: Explore having special meetings on different days, depending on the 

Council meeting schedule and the time sensitivity of items. For staff presentations where 

no action is requested, limit Council comments to 5 minutes to enable the meeting to 

adjourn on time. Also approve of an adjournment of 15 minutes before the posted time of 

a regular Council meeting, with the option to extend by a 2/3 vote.  

 

6. Strongly urge that supplemental materials be submitted earlier. 

 

Comment: Refer to Agenda and Rules Committee for further discussion  Approve 

as recommended by the OGC 

 

7. Change the minimum amount of time for a public comment to 90 seconds, with more 

time if ceded by others. 

 

Comment: Reject 

 

8. After the meeting, provide a webpage link for transcriptions created by the captioners 

for any Council, Committee, Board or Commission meetings for which captioners were 

employed. 

 

Comment: Approve as recommended by the OGC Take no action   

 

9. Provide virtual access to Board and Commission meetings which are now held in 

person. 

 

Comment: Establish a goal and work towards making all Board and Commission 

meetings hybrid (in person/virtual), dependent on technology and implementation.  

 

Hahn recommendation: 

 

To have Councilmembers submit any announcements (e.g. upcoming community events) to 

the Mayor the day of the meeting, to be announced by the Mayor during the Ceremonial 

Calendar. Limit Council comment on Consent Calendar to Consent items.  

ITEM 9 - ATTACHMENT 3



Referred Items for Review 
 

Monday, March 4, 2024 MINUTES Page 7 

 

Add an agenda item at the foot of the agenda to allow for up to 2 minutes of general 

comments per Mayor and Councilmember prior to adjournment.  

 
Vote: All Ayes. 
 

9. 
 

City Council Legislative Systems Redesign 
 
Action: No discussion or action. Continued to next meeting. 
 

 

Unscheduled Items 
 

10. Amend Berkeley Municipal Code Chapter 3.78 To Expand Eligibility 
Requirements for Representatives of The Poor to Serve on The Human 
Welfare and Community Action Commission 
From: Councilmember Harrison (Author), Councilmember Bartlett (Co-
Sponsor) 
Referred: November 13, 2023 
Deadline: July 25, 2024 
Recommendation: Amend Berkeley Municipal Code Chapter 3.78 to expand 
eligibility requirements for Representatives of the Poor to serve on the Human 
Welfare and Community Action Commission, or any successor commission, to 
consider the current geographic formation of poverty in Berkeley.  
Financial Implications: None 
Contact: Kate Harrison, Councilmember, District 4, (510) 981-7140 
 

11. Modifications or Improvements to City Council Meeting Procedures 
(referred by Council at the March 14, 2023 meeting) 
 

12. Strengthening and Supporting City Commissions: Guidance on the 
Development of Legislative Proposals 
 

13. Discussion and Recommendations on the Continued Use of the Berkeley 
Considers Online Engagement Portal 

Items for Future Agendas 

• None  
 
Adjournment  

 

Action: M/S/C (Arreguin/Hahn) to adjourn the meeting. 
Vote: All Ayes. 
 
 Adjourned at 4:41 p.m. 

 

ITEM 9 - ATTACHMENT 3



Recent activity of City Council and City Council Agenda and Rules Policy Committee in regards
to public access and participation in Council meetings and legislative process - report to Open
Government Commission

– Kitt Saginor, February 5, 2024

There are several changes that are under consideration or already in place that relate to the
recommendations of the Open Government Commission in September and to open government.

● The set of recommendations that the Open Government Commission voted to forward in
September have not been seen by the Council or Agenda and Rules Policy Committee as of this
writing - February 5th.

● The Berkeley City Council Rules of Procedure and Order have been changed to specifically
disallow poles or sticks and to disallow amplified sound (such as a bullhorn) in the Council
meeting room.

● For public comment at the beginning of the meeting on matters not on the agenda, the Council
has changed practice several times on whether comments will be heard via zoom. The Agenda
and Rules Policy Committee discussed this at length and made a decision in November, but
that decision has not been implemented nor rescinded.

● At a recent meeting (January 16, 2024) two items on the Council’s consent calendar failed
because a majority abstained. The item was not first moved to the action calendar. This
practice is the subject of OGC’s recommendation A.5.

● Council has on several occasions responded to persistent disruption by moving the meeting
into a non-public room and continuing it on zoom without members of the public present in
person. The Council received notice of possible legal action in opposition to this practice.

● Both the Council and the Agenda and Rules Policy Committee have worked on a City Council
Legislative System Redesign. The redesign will change various aspects of how the public
accesses and provides input to proposals that are under consideration.

● In October, City Council discussed requiring the City Manager and City Staff to adhere to the
same submission deadlines and/or format requirements as councilmembers. That would
implement OGC’s recommendation A.10: “Require that City Manager and staff publish
supporting materials for Agenda items in advance of the Agenda Committee meeting.”

● There has been discussion about creating a specified role for commissions in the
pre-submission process as part of the Legislative System Redesign.

● As part of the Redesign, the Council has discussed adopting significant calendar changes to
align deadlines with the budget process - this would have an impact on opportunities for
public comment and other aspects of public interaction with items.

● As part of the Redesign, the Council and the Agenda and Review Committee have discussed
allowing city staff to clarify significant implementation questions directly with the item’s
author(s) after implementation, without referring the item back to Council and public scrutiny.

● The only Council Policy Committees that will hold meetings before May are Agenda and Rules
and Budget and Finance. Items already referred to policy committees may be resubmitted by
councilmembers and, if urgent, may be placed directly on the Council agenda without the step
of being considered at a public meeting of the relevant policy committee.

ITEM 10



Public

2180 Milvia Street, Berkeley, CA 94704    Tel: 510.981.6998   TDD: 510.981.6903       Fax: 510.981-6960 
E-mail: FCPC@cityofberkeley.info

Fair Campaign Practices Commission 
Open Government Commission 

Date: March 21, 2024 

To: Fair Campaign Practices Commission and Open Government Commission 

From: Sam Harvey, Secretary 

Subject: Adoption of 2024 FCPC-OGC Joint Concurrent Meeting Schedule 

The FCPC and OGC (“Commissions”) must set their annual meeting schedule for 2024.  
Traditionally, the Commissions have met in a concurrent meeting on each third 
Thursday of the month.  Starting last year, the Commissions began meeting at 6:30 
p.m. rather than 6 p.m.

At the January 18, 2024 meeting, the Commissions discussed the possibility of moving 
recurring regular meetings to the first Thursday of each month.  In July, the first 
Thursday falls on Independence Day.  The Commissions could call a special meeting or 
set an alternative date for July.   

In recent years, the Commissions have not had a regular meeting scheduled in August 
or December, consistent with the City Council’s recess schedule.  This practice is 
continued in the proposed schedule below.  The Commissions may need to schedule 
additional meetings as needed throughout the year. 

The Commission Secretary has generated the following proposed schedules for the 
remainder of the year, which the Commissions should feel free to adjust as they see fit: 

3rd Thursday 1st Thursday 
 Thursday, April 18
 Thursday, May 16
 Thursday, June 20
 Thursday, July 18
 Thursday, September 19
 Thursday, October 17
 Thursday, November 21
 Thursday, January 16, 2025

 Thursday, April 4
 Thursday, May 2
 Thursday, June 6
 Thursday July 4*
 Thursday, September 5
 Thursday, October 3
 Thursday, November 7
 Thursday, January 2, 2025

*City holiday.  Commissions can choose alternate date or set special meeting.

All meetings to begin at 6:30 p.m.   

ITEM 11



ITEM 12

2180 Milvia St., 4th Flr., Berkeley, CA 94704    Tel: 510.981.6998    TDD: 510.981.6903      Fax: 510.981-6960 
E-mail: FCPC@ci.berkeley.ca.us

Fair Campaign Practices Commission 
Open Government Commission 

DATE: 

TO:  

FROM: 

March 21, 2024 

Fair Campaign Practices Commission & Open Government Commission 

Sam Harvey, Commission Secretary 

SUBJECT: Election of Commission Officers 
______________________________________________________________________ 

City commissions must annually elect a Chair and Vice Chair.  

The Chair and Vice Chair are elected by the majority of the commission for a one-year 
term and hold office until their successors are elected or until their terms as members of 
the commission expire. No commissioner shall serve as chair for more than two 
consecutive years. There is no term limit for Vice Chair. 

The FCPC’s Rules of Procedure outline the following responsibilities for the Chair: 

1. Preside at all Commission meetings

2. Appoint committees and chairpersons of committees

3. Approve the agenda prior to distribution

4. Sign correspondence on behalf of the Commission

5. Administer oaths and affirmations to persons testifying before the 
Commission

6. Provide guidance to the Secretary regarding staff execution of Commission 
business, including, but not limited to, investigations, reviewing campaign 
statements and audits of candidates and committees

7. Represent the Commission in dealings with the City Manager, the City 
Attorney, and other City staff

8. Represent the Commission before the City Council

9. Exercise the authority of the Commission with regard to administrative 
matters

The role of the Vice-Chair is to assume the above roles in the absence of 
the Chair.



CITY OF BERKELEY - SPECIAL ELECTION CALENDAR

May 28, 2024

DAYS 
PRIOR TO 
ELECTION

DATE ACTION TAKEN

90 February 28, 2024 Late Contribution Disclosure Enforcement Period Begins ($1000+)

90 February 28, 2024 Independent Expenditure Disclosure Enforcement Period Begins 
($1000+)

82 March 7, 2024
71 March 18, 2024

78 March 11, 2024 FILING PERIOD OPENS - CANDIDATE NOMINATION PAPERS 

60 March 29, 2024 Close of candidate filing period at 5pm.

60

57 April 1, 2024
14 May 14, 2024

56 April 2, 2024 Secretary of State to conduct Random Alpha Draw for candidate name 
order on ballot.  EC 13112 & 13113

40 April 18, 2024
21 May 7, 2024

40 April 18, 2024 First Pre-Election Campaign Statement due. Covers 1/1/24 - 4/13/24

29 April 29, 2024
0 May 28, 2024

29 April 29, 2024 End of In-lieu filing period for write-in candidates (started E-78)

16 May 12, 2024 Start of BERA Late Reporting Period - $100-$999 (Form 497s)

15 May 13, 2024 Last Day to Register to Vote.  EC §§2102, 2107

14 May 14, 2024 Close of write-in candidate filing period

14 May 14, 2024 Last day to qualify for public financing program

12 May 16, 2024 Second Pre-Election Campaign Statement due. Covers period 
4/14/24 - 5/11/24

7 May 21, 2024 Notice of campaign contributions published online and at designated 
physical locations.    BMC 2.12.065

Election 

Day
May 28, 2024 Election Day - Charter Art. III, Section 4.

Offices to be Elected: City Council District 4

50

Vote-by-Mail Ballot period begins.  All voters in District 4 will be sent a 
ballot in the mail. 

Signature In-Lieu of Filing Fee - Candidates may collect signatures during 
this period to offset the $150 filing fee.  Valid signatures are worth $1 
each.  Charter Art. III, Sec. 6.5, BMC 2.16.020

Review period for nomination documents - candidate statements, Code of 
Fair Campaign Practices, and nomination petitions. (Nomination petitions 
may be viewed only, not copied)

Filing Period - Candidate Nomination Papers for Write-in Candidates.  EC 
8601

April 8, 2024
March 29, 2024

Voter Information & Sample Ballot Pamphlet mailing period. 
EC §13303 - 13304, 13306

1

ITEM 13



CITY OF BERKELEY - SPECIAL ELECTION CALENDAR

May 28, 2024

DAYS 
AFTER 

ELECTION
DATE ACTION TAKEN

15 June 12, 2024 Letter to committees regarding removal of campaign signs

30 June 27, 2024 Last day for County to certify election results to city. EC §15372

30 June 27, 2024 Deadline to submit matching funds requests

60 July 27, 2024 Deadline to return unspent campaign funds to the City (PubFi)

July 31 Semi-Annual Campaign Report Due. Covers period 5/12/24 - 6/30/24

Updated 2/29/2024

2

ITEM 13



City Clerk Department

2180 Milvia Street, Berkeley, CA 94704 ● Tel: (510) 981-6900 ● TDD: (510) 981-6903 ● Fax: (510) 981-6901 
E-Mail: clerk@berkeleyca.gov  Website: berkeleyca.gov

DATE: February 20, 2024 

TO: FAIR CAMPAIGN PRACTICES COMMISSION 

FROM: Mark Numainville, City Clerk 

SUBJECT: Certification of Public Financing Program Participant 

Pursuant to the Fair Elections Act of 2016, the City is required to certify candidates as 
participants in the City’s public financing program.  

In order to participate, a candidate must submit an application for participation and 
complete all required administrative paperwork to process payments. 

The candidate must also qualify by submitting 30 contributions of at least $10 from 30 
unique contributors totaling at least $610. 

As of February 20, 2024, the following candidate has submitted the required filings as 
well as a compliant Initial Qualifying Request and their participation in the program has 
been approved by City staff: 

Application for Participation and Initial Qualifying Request for Funds 

Submitted By: James Chang for Berkeley City Council 2024 
Qualified Contributions: $3,165 

Eligible Matching Funds: $18,990 
Action Certified candidate to participate in the program. Approved 6:1 

matching public funds in an amount not to exceed $18,990. 

Basic glossary of terms: 

Application for 
Participation 

Required form for participating candidates that certifies they 
will follow the regulations and requirements of the program. 

Qualifying Request In order to qualify to receive public matching funds, a 
candidate must collect at least 30 contributions (from 30 
unique contributors) of at least $10 totaling $610.  

Matching Request Campaign committees participating in the Public Financing 
Program submit a Matching Request with all required 
documentation in order to receive Public Matching Funds. 

ITEM 14

http://www.cityofberkeley.info/clerk


- 2 -

Qualified Contribution A contribution that is eligible for the 6-to-1 match from the Fair 
Elections Fund.  A Qualified Contribution is a contribution of 
$60 or less from a natural person resident of Berkeley. 

Attachments 
1. James Chang: Application for Participation and Initial Qualifying Request for

Funds.

ITEM 14



City Clerk Department 
2180 Milvia Street  
Berkeley, CA  94704 
(510) 981-6900
www.cityofberkeley.info  | elections@cityofberkeley.info

Rev. 9/25/17 Page 1 of 1 

FAIR ELECTIONS ACT FORM 

APPLICATION FOR PARTICIPATION 
IN PUBLIC FINANCING PROGRAM 

(Berkeley Municipal Code Chapter 2.12 – Election Reform Act) 

OFFICE SOUGHT 
OFFICE COUNCIL DISTRICT (IF APPLICABLE) 

ELECTION CYCLE 

CANDIDATE INFORMATION 
LAST FIRST M.I.

COMMITTEE INFORMATION
NAME OF CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE FPPC I.D. No. 

CANDIDATE CERTIFICATION 

Under penalty of perjury, I hereby certify: 

I have complied with the restrictions of Berkeley Municipal Code Chapter 2.12 (Election Reform Act) 
during the election cycle to date; and 

My campaign committee has filed all campaign finance reports required by law during the election 
cycle to date and that they are complete and accurate; and 

I will comply with the requirements of Chapter 2.12 during the remainder of the election cycle and, 
specifically, if certified as an eligible participating candidate, will comply with the requirements 
applicable to participating candidates. 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 
CANDIDATE SIGNATURE 

______________________________________ 
DATE SIGNED 

City Council Member 7

04/16/2024

Chang James

James Chang for Berkeley City Council 2024 1466349

James Chang 02/14/2024

E-Filed
02/14/2024
18:49:59

Filing ID:
210552281

ITEM 14

I 

I I 



City Clerk Department 
2180 Milvia Street  
Berkeley, CA  94704 
(510) 981-6900
www.cityofberkeley.info  | elections@cityofberkeley.info

Rev. 12/10/2021 

FAIR ELECTIONS ACT FORM 
INITIAL QUALIFYING DECLARATION FOR PUBLIC FUNDS  

BY CANDIDATES FOR MAYOR, CITY COUNCIL, CITY AUDITOR, 
SCHOOL BOARD DIRECTOR, OR RENT STABILIZATION BOARD COMMISSIONER 

OFFICE SOUGHT 
OFFICE COUNCIL DISTRICT (IF APPLICABLE) 

ELECTION CYCLE 

COMMITTEE INFORMATION 
NAME OF CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE FPPC I.D. No. 

STREET ADDRESS APARTMENT/SUITE/FLOOR 

CITY STATE ZIP CODE 

TELEPHONE EMAIL ADDRESS 

CANDIDATE DECLARATION 

I hereby declare that the following information is true and correct: 

• All information on the attached Qualified Contribution Receipts is complete and accurate to the
best of my knowledge.

• I understand that the City shall verify that the qualified contributions meet all of the
requirements and restrictions prior to the disbursement of funds.

• I understand that if I submit any contributions that are not from the person(s) identified on the
receipt I shall be liable to pay the Fair Elections Fund the entire amount in addition to any
penalties.

• All Qualified Contributions, of any dollar amount, eligible for matching Fair Elections funds
must be publically disclosed with the contributor information required under Sections 2.12.280
and 2.12.283.

• I understand that all campaign filings must be current in order for a disbursement of Fair
Election funds to be released.

_______________________________________________________________________________ 
CANDIDATE SIGNATURE 

______________________________________ 
DATE SIGNED 

City Council Member District 7

04/16/2024

James Chang for Berkeley City Council 2024 1466349

San Jose CA 95113

jordan@eldridgepolitical.com

James Chang 02/15/2024

1

E-Filed
02/15/2024
12:40:55

Filing ID:
210563230

ITEM 14

□ 



Rev. 12/10/2021 

INITIAL QUALIFYING REQUEST FOR FAIR ELECTIONS FUNDS PAYMENT 
In order to participate in the Public Financing Program, a candidate must collect at least 30 Qualified Contributions from at least 30 unique contributors of at least $10.00 
and no more than $60.00 each, for a total dollar amount of at least $580.00. 
All approved Qualified Contributions are matched at a 6:1 ratio. For all public matching funds requests, a candidate must submit the following documentation: 

• Qualified Contributions List (below).
• Receipt for Qualified Contribution for Fair Elections Funds.
• Evidence of each contribution received, such as electronic copies of contributor checks, credit card authorizations, or online payment receipts.
• Electronic copies of itemized deposit slips.
• Complete contributor information (full name, address, occupation, and employer) as required by BERA and the Political Reform Act.

  Last
  Name

  First
  Name

  Address   Zip Code,
  City

  Occupation   Employer   Payment
  Method

  Date
  Received

  Date
  Deposited

  Deposit
  Batch #

  Amount of
  Contribution

1. Anderson Jeremy  94702

 Berkeley

Policy Manager Meta  Electronic  01/28/2024  01/28/2024  . 60.00

2. Biatch Joel  94705

 Berkeley

Attroney Margolin & Biatch  Electronic  02/05/2024  02/05/2024  . 60.00

3. Bishop Lee  94702

 Berkeley

Educator Lawrence Hall of Science  Electronic  02/04/2024  02/04/2024  . 60.00

4. Blachman Shosh  94705

 Berkeley

Consultant Susan Blachman  Electronic  02/05/2024  02/05/2024  . 60.00

5. Brass-Chorin Esther  94707

 Berkeley

Psychologist No Separate Business Name Electronic  02/05/2024  02/05/2024  . 60.00

6. Casalaina Vincent  94704

 Berkeley

TV Producer/Director No Separate Business Name Electronic  01/28/2024  01/28/2024  . 60.00

7. Cassidy Andrea  94708

 Berkeley

Attroney No Separate Business Name Electronic  02/05/2024  02/05/2024  . 60.00

8. Coffey Jennifer  94703

 Berkeley

Not Employed Not Employed  Electronic  02/05/2024  02/05/2024  . 60.00

9. Cooper Delores  94702

 Berkeley

Not Employed Not Employed  Electronic  02/03/2024  02/03/2024  . 60.00

10. Dar Dianna  94710

 Berkeley

Owner Cult Crackers  Electronic  02/01/2024  02/01/2024  . 25.00

11. Dar Youval  94707

 Berkeley

Data Scientist RingCentral  Electronic  01/31/2024  01/31/2024  . 60.00

12. Factor Rachel  94707

 Berkeley

Planner BART  Electronic  02/07/2024  02/07/2024  . 60.00

13. Ferrera Susan  94705

 Berkeley

Not Employed Not Employed  Electronic  01/27/2024  01/27/2024  . 60.00

14. Gerwein Katya  94702

 Berkeley

Doctor Stanford  Electronic  02/05/2024  02/05/2024  . 60.00

15. Goldstein Elisabeth  94703

 Berkeley

Nurse City and County of San
Francisco

 Electronic  01/27/2024  01/27/2024  . 60.00

 Subtotals 865.00

Page 2 of 5

745

ITEM 14

dburgara
Cross-Out



Qualifying Contributions List (Continuation)

Page 3 of 5

  Last
  Name

  First
  Name

  Address   Zip Code,
  City

  Occupation   Employer   Payment
  Method

  Date
  Received

  Date
  Deposited

  Deposit
  Batch #

  Amount of
  Contribution

16. Hahn Sophie  94707

 Berkeley

Councilmember City of Berkeley  Electronic  01/24/2024  01/24/2024  . 60.00

17. Ishii Adena  94703

 Berkeley

Political Consultant No Separate Business Name Electronic  01/29/2024  01/29/2024  . 60.00

18. Kahn Yoel  94707

 Berkeley

Not Employed Not Employed  Electronic  01/27/2024  01/27/2024  . 25.00

19. Kaye Michael  94709

 Berkeley

Not Employed Not Employed  Electronic  02/05/2024  02/05/2024  . 60.00

20. Krieger Zvika  94703

 Berkeley

Spiritual Leader Chochmat HaLev  Electronic  01/31/2024  01/31/2024  . 60.00

21. Lauer Kate  94707

 Berkeley

Not Employed Not Employed  Electronic  01/27/2024  01/27/2024  . 60.00

22. Marasovic Carole  94702

 Berkeley

Policy Commissioner City of Berkeley  Electronic  01/26/2024  01/26/2024  . 60.00

23. Mendel Brett  94709

 Berkeley

Editor Magnit Global  Electronic  02/05/2024  02/05/2024  . 60.00

24. Mester Toni  94710

 Berkeley

Retired Retired  Electronic  01/27/2024  01/27/2024  . 60.00

25. Nagar Talia  94702

 Berkeley

Program Officer Tipping Point  Electronic  02/06/2024  02/06/2024  . 60.00

26. Payne Lazondas  94703

 Berkeley

Not Employed Not Employed  Electronic  02/04/2024  02/04/2024  . 60.00

27. Pearlman Ilana  94702

 Berkeley

Nurse Sutter East Bay Medical
Group

 Electronic  01/27/2024  01/27/2024  . 60.00

28. Reich Stephen  94703

 Berkeley

Not Employed Not Employed  Electronic  02/05/2024  02/05/2024  . 60.00

29. Rogers Christopher  94703

 Berkeley

Not Employed Not Employed  Electronic  02/03/2024  02/03/2024  . 60.00

30. Rosales Cecilia  94705

 Berkeley

Retired Retired  Electronic  01/29/2024  01/29/2024  . 60.00

31. Salama Bruno  94707

 Berkeley

Lawyer No Separate Business Name Electronic  02/07/2024  02/07/2024  . 60.00

32. Sas Paul  94703

 Berkeley

Scientist Motivation Engineers  Electronic  01/31/2024  01/31/2024  . 18.00

33. Schubert Liberty  94703

 Berkeley

Teacher Contra Costa Jewish Day
School

 Electronic  02/05/2024  02/05/2024  . 60.00

34. Stein Doreet  94703

 Berkeley

Psychologist San Leandro Unified School
District

 Electronic  01/28/2024  01/28/2024  . 60.00

35. Stone Linda  94702

 Berkeley

Owner Savvy Nanny Payroll
Services

 Electronic  01/31/2024  01/31/2024  . 60.00

36. Walker Chris  94707

 Berkeley

Graphic Designer PWP Landscape
Architecture

 Electronic  01/30/2024  01/30/2024  . 60.00

 Subtotals 1,183.00

1,165

ITEM 14

dburgara
Cross-Out



Qualifying Contributions List (Continuation)

Page 4 of 5

  Last
  Name

  First
  Name

  Address   Zip Code,
  City

  Occupation   Employer   Payment
  Method

  Date
  Received

  Date
  Deposited

  Deposit
  Batch #

  Amount of
  Contribution

37. Webre Andrew  94709

 Berkeley

Accountant Hoffman Lewis  Electronic  01/29/2024  01/29/2024  . 60.00

38. Wulf Linda  94708

 Berkeley

Not Employed Not Employed  Electronic  02/05/2024  02/05/2024  . 60.00

39. Yep Ray  94707

 Berkeley

Not Employed Not Employed  Electronic  01/27/2024  01/27/2024  . 60.00

40. Abbe Jessica  94708

 Berkeley

Documentary Filmmaker No Separate Business Name Electronic  01/26/2024  01/26/2024  . 60.00

41. Bartlett Ben  94704

 Berkeley

Partner Tackett Bartlett LLP  Electronic  01/26/2024  01/26/2024  . 60.00

42. Bartlett Yelda  94705

 Berkeley

Attorney Bartlett Law Firm  Electronic  01/26/2024  01/26/2024  . 60.00

43. Burroughs Jennifer  94707

 Berkeley

Not Employed Not Employed  Electronic  01/26/2024  01/26/2024  . 60.00

44. Chapman Paul  94705

 Berkeley

Educator Self  Electronic  01/25/2024  01/25/2024  . 60.00

45. Fendel Joe  94702

 Berkeley

Data Analyst Kaiser Permanente  Electronic  01/26/2024  01/26/2024  . 60.00

46. Frank Mary  94618

 Berkeley

Not Employed Not Employed  Electronic  01/26/2024  01/26/2024  . 60.00

47. Hernandez Story Ruben  94703

 Berkeley

Legislative Assistant City of Berkeley, CA  Electronic  01/26/2024  01/26/2024  . 60.00

48. Kipnis Issy  94707

 Berkeley

Engineer Intel  Electronic  01/26/2024  01/26/2024  . 25.00

49. Kojima Robin  94707

 Berkeley

Lawyer Self  Electronic  01/26/2024  01/26/2024  . 30.00

50. Lyon Desmid  94702

 Berkeley

Not Employed Not Employed  Electronic  01/26/2024  01/26/2024  . 60.00

51. Maslowski Georgia  94707

 Berkeley

Not Employed Not Employed  Electronic  01/26/2024  01/26/2024  . 60.00

52. Morris Stephen  94707

 Berkeley

Not Employed Not Employed  Electronic  01/26/2024  01/26/2024  . 60.00

53. Obbard Julie  94705

 Berkeley

Education Consultant Self Employed  Electronic  01/26/2024  01/26/2024  . 60.00

54. Obbard Ted  94705

 Berkeley

Psychologist Self  Electronic  01/26/2024  01/26/2024  . 60.00

55. Russell Gordon  94705

 Berkeley

Legislative Assistant City of Berkeley  Electronic  01/26/2024  01/26/2024  . 60.00

56. Teiblum Matityahu  94707

 Berkeley

Builder No Separate Business Name Electronic  01/26/2024  01/26/2024  . 60.00

57. de Tournay Christienne  94704

 Berkeley

Owner Christienne de Tournay
Design

 Electronic  01/26/2024  01/26/2024  . 60.00

 Subtotals 1,195.00

ITEM 14



Qualifying Contributions List (Continuation)

Page 5 of 5

  Last
  Name

  First
  Name

  Address   Zip Code,
  City

  Occupation   Employer   Payment
  Method

  Date
  Received

  Date
  Deposited

  Deposit
  Batch #

  Amount of
  Contribution

58. de la paz richard  94703

 Berkeley

Not Employed Not Employed  Electronic  01/25/2024  01/25/2024  . 60.00

 Subtotals 60.00

 Grand Totals 3,303.00

3,165
3,165

X6
18, 990

ITEM 14

dburgara
Cross-Out



DATE: March 12, 2024 

TO: FAIR CAMPAIGN PRACTICES COMMISSION 

FROM: Mark Numainville, City Clerk 

SUBJECT: Certification of Public Financing Program Participant 

Pursuant to the Fair Elections Act of 2016, the City is required to certify candidates as 
participants in the City’s public financing program.  

In order to participate, a candidate must submit an application for participation and 
complete all required administrative paperwork to process payments. 

The candidate must also qualify by submitting 30 contributions of at least $10 from 30 
unique contributors totaling at least $610. 

As of March 12, 2024, the following candidate has submitted the required filings as well 
as a compliant Initial Qualifying Request and their participation in the program has been 
approved by City staff: 

Application for Participation and Initial Qualifying Request for Funds 
Submitted By: Cecilia Lunaparra for City Council 2024 

Qualified Contributions: $1,779 
Eligible Matching Funds: $10,674 

Action Certified candidate to participate in the program. Approved 6:1 
matching public funds in an amount not to exceed $10,674. 

Basic glossary of terms: 

Application for 
Participation 

Required form for participating candidates that certifies they 
will follow the regulations and requirements of the program. 

Qualifying Request In order to qualify to receive public matching funds, a 
candidate must collect at least 30 contributions (from 30 
unique contributors) of at least $10 totaling $610.  

Matching Request Campaign committees participating in the Public Financing 
Program submit a Matching Request with all required 
documentation in order to receive Public Matching Funds. 

ITEM 14

http://www.cityofberkeley.info/clerk


Qualified Contribution A contribution that is eligible for the 6-to-1 match from the Fair 
Elections Fund.  A Qualified Contribution is a contribution of 
$60 or less from a natural person resident of Berkeley. 

Attachments 
1. Cecilia Lunaparra: Application for Participation and Initial Qualifying Request

for Funds.

ITEM 14



City Clerk Department 
2180 Milvia Street  
Berkeley, CA  94704 
(510) 981-6900
www.cityofberkeley.info  | elections@cityofberkeley.info

Rev. 9/25/17 Page 1 of 1 

FAIR ELECTIONS ACT FORM 

APPLICATION FOR PARTICIPATION 
IN PUBLIC FINANCING PROGRAM 

(Berkeley Municipal Code Chapter 2.12 – Election Reform Act) 

OFFICE SOUGHT 
OFFICE COUNCIL DISTRICT (IF APPLICABLE) 

ELECTION CYCLE 

CANDIDATE INFORMATION 
LAST FIRST M.I.

COMMITTEE INFORMATION
NAME OF CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE FPPC I.D. No. 

CANDIDATE CERTIFICATION 

Under penalty of perjury, I hereby certify: 

I have complied with the restrictions of Berkeley Municipal Code Chapter 2.12 (Election Reform Act) 
during the election cycle to date; and 

My campaign committee has filed all campaign finance reports required by law during the election 
cycle to date and that they are complete and accurate; and 

I will comply with the requirements of Chapter 2.12 during the remainder of the election cycle and, 
specifically, if certified as an eligible participating candidate, will comply with the requirements 
applicable to participating candidates. 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 
CANDIDATE SIGNATURE 

______________________________________ 
DATE SIGNED 

City Council Member 7

04/16/2024

Lunaparra Cecilia

Cecilia Lunaparra for City Council 2024 1466830

Cecilia Lunaparra 02/28/2024

E-Filed
02/28/2024
14:12:45

Filing ID:
210719841

ITEM 14

I 

I I 



City Clerk Department 
2180 Milvia Street  
Berkeley, CA  94704 
(510) 981-6900
www.cityofberkeley.info  | elections@cityofberkeley.info

Rev. 12/10/2021 

FAIR ELECTIONS ACT FORM 
INITIAL QUALIFYING DECLARATION FOR PUBLIC FUNDS  

BY CANDIDATES FOR MAYOR, CITY COUNCIL, CITY AUDITOR, 
SCHOOL BOARD DIRECTOR, OR RENT STABILIZATION BOARD COMMISSIONER 

OFFICE SOUGHT 
OFFICE COUNCIL DISTRICT (IF APPLICABLE) 

ELECTION CYCLE 

COMMITTEE INFORMATION 
NAME OF CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE FPPC I.D. No. 

STREET ADDRESS APARTMENT/SUITE/FLOOR 

CITY STATE ZIP CODE 

TELEPHONE EMAIL ADDRESS 

CANDIDATE DECLARATION 

I hereby declare that the following information is true and correct: 

• All information on the attached Qualified Contribution Receipts is complete and accurate to the
best of my knowledge.

• I understand that the City shall verify that the qualified contributions meet all of the
requirements and restrictions prior to the disbursement of funds.

• I understand that if I submit any contributions that are not from the person(s) identified on the
receipt I shall be liable to pay the Fair Elections Fund the entire amount in addition to any
penalties.

• All Qualified Contributions, of any dollar amount, eligible for matching Fair Elections funds
must be publically disclosed with the contributor information required under Sections 2.12.280
and 2.12.283.

• I understand that all campaign filings must be current in order for a disbursement of Fair
Election funds to be released.

_______________________________________________________________________________ 
CANDIDATE SIGNATURE 

______________________________________ 
DATE SIGNED 

City Council Member District 7

04/16/2024

Cecilia Lunaparra for City Council 2024 1466830

Berkeley CA 94704

cecilialunaparra@berkeley.edu

Cecilia Lunaparra 03/05/2024

1

E-Filed
03/05/2024
13:37:28

Filing ID:
210818804

ITEM 14

□ 



Rev. 12/10/2021 

INITIAL QUALIFYING REQUEST FOR FAIR ELECTIONS FUNDS PAYMENT 
In order to participate in the Public Financing Program, a candidate must collect at least 30 Qualified Contributions from at least 30 unique contributors of at least $10.00 
and no more than $60.00 each, for a total dollar amount of at least $580.00. 
All approved Qualified Contributions are matched at a 6:1 ratio. For all public matching funds requests, a candidate must submit the following documentation: 

• Qualified Contributions List (below).
• Receipt for Qualified Contribution for Fair Elections Funds.
• Evidence of each contribution received, such as electronic copies of contributor checks, credit card authorizations, or online payment receipts.
• Electronic copies of itemized deposit slips.
• Complete contributor information (full name, address, occupation, and employer) as required by BERA and the Political Reform Act.

  Last
  Name

  First
  Name

  Address   Zip Code,
  City

  Occupation   Employer   Payment
  Method

  Date
  Received

  Date
  Deposited

  Deposit
  Batch #

  Amount of
  Contribution

1. Lewis Mathew  94709

 Berkeley

student n/a  Check  03/04/2024  03/04/2024  1 60.00

2. Nelson Sarah  94702

 Berkeley

Not Employed Not Employed  Electronic  03/02/2024  03/02/2024  1 60.00

3. Sheen Michael  94703

 Berkeley

Attorney Lieff Cabraser Heimann &
Bernstein

 Electronic  02/29/2024  02/29/2024  1 60.00

4. Glass Nick  94709

 Berkeley

Educator OverDrive/TeachingBooks  Electronic  02/29/2024  02/29/2024  1 60.00

5. Mas Alexandre  94709

 Berkeley

Professor UC Berkeley  Electronic  02/28/2024  02/28/2024  1 60.00

6. Baumann MJ  94709

 Berkeley

Not Employed Not Employed  Electronic  02/28/2024  02/28/2024  1 60.00

7. Kiviat Alan  94703

 Berkeley

Freelance Copyediting Self  Electronic  02/27/2024  02/27/2024  1 12.00

8. Lee Geneva  94704

 Berkeley

Not employed Not employed  Electronic  02/27/2024  02/27/2024  1 60.00

9. De Sana Jocelyn  94703

 Berkeley

CHWS City of Berkeley  Electronic  02/27/2024  02/27/2024  1 25.00

10. Garcia-Rubio Alejandro  94710

 Berkeley

Engineer FORGEX Consultants  Electronic  02/26/2024  02/26/2024  1 50.00

11. Smith Margot  94709

 Berkeley

Not employed Not employed  Electronic  02/25/2024  02/25/2024  1 60.00

12. Cook Carol  94702

 Berkeley

Not employed Not employed  Electronic  02/25/2024  02/25/2024  1 25.00

13. Harrison Kate  94709

 Berkeley

Consultant Self  Electronic  02/24/2024  02/24/2024  1 60.00

14. Owens Darrell  94709

 Berkeley

Dat Analyst Terner Labs  Electronic  02/24/2024  02/24/2024  1 60.00

15. Wieder Mark  94703

 Berkeley

Not employed Not employed  Electronic  02/22/2024  02/22/2024  1 60.00

 Subtotals 772.00

Page 2 of 4

ITEM 14

knesbit
Cross-Out

knesbit
Typewritten Text
640.00



Qualifying Contributions List (Continuation)

Page 3 of 4

  Last
  Name

  First
  Name

  Address   Zip Code,
  City

  Occupation   Employer   Payment
  Method

  Date
  Received

  Date
  Deposited

  Deposit
  Batch #

  Amount of
  Contribution

16. Haines Shauna  94703

 Berkeley

retired retired  Electronic  02/22/2024  02/22/2024  1 60.00

17. Diehm Erin  94703

 Berkeley

Not employed Not employed  Electronic  02/16/2024  02/16/2024  1 60.00

18. Johnson Keith  94703

 Berkeley

Professor UC Berkeley  Electronic  02/16/2024  02/16/2024  1 60.00

19. Zavisza-Hollis Cadence  94720

 Berkeley

Sales Associate Anthropologie  Electronic  02/13/2024  02/13/2024  1 60.00

20. Kaplan Stephanie  94702

 Berkeley

Not employed Not employed  Electronic  02/09/2024  02/09/2024  1 60.00

21. Pettus William  94702

 Berkeley

Architect Self  Electronic  02/09/2024  02/09/2024  1 60.00

22. Seshagiri Radha  94707

 Berkeley

Not employed Not employed  Electronic  02/09/2024  02/09/2024  1 25.00

23. Campana Anthony  94704

 Berkeley

Construction Project
Management

Charles Pankow Builders
LTD

 Electronic  02/07/2024  02/07/2024  1 49.00

24. Vasudeo Ana  94707

 Berkeley

Program Director PHI  Electronic  02/07/2024  02/07/2024  1 60.00

25. Yim Fiona  94703

 Berkeley

Transportation Planner San Francisco Municipal
Transportation Agency

 Electronic  02/06/2024  02/06/2024  1 10.00

26. Laverde Paola  94709

 Berkeley

Bilingual Public
Information Officer

Department of Industrial
Relation

 Electronic  02/05/2024  02/05/2024  1 25.00

27. Gottlieb Jonah  94704

 Berkeley

not employed Not employed  Electronic  02/04/2024  02/04/2024  1 60.00

28. Yep Ray  94707

 Berkeley

Not Employed Not Employed  Electronic  02/04/2024  02/04/2024  1 60.00

29. Twu Alfred  94704

 Berkeley

Architect/ Artist MWA Architects / Self
Employed

 Electronic  02/03/2024  02/03/2024  1 60.00

30. Greenberg Samuel  94703

 Berkeley

Legislative Aide City of Berkeley  Electronic  02/03/2024  02/03/2024  1 60.00

31. Lee-Egan Christopher  94702

 Berkeley

Software Engineer Google  Electronic  02/03/2024  02/03/2024  1 60.00

32. Savoie Grayson  94709

 Berkeley

Transportation Planner City of Berkeley  Electronic  02/03/2024  02/03/2024  1 10.00

33. Shanoski Jennifer  94702

 Berkeley

Chemistry Professor Peralta Community College
District

 Electronic  02/03/2024  02/03/2024  1 60.00

34. Hedlund Marc  94705

 Berkeley

Technology Executive Tenuki Moves, LLC  Electronic  02/03/2024  02/03/2024  1 60.00

35. Lee-Egan Elizabeth  94702

 Berkeley

creative manager graphic
design

Sierra Club  Electronic  02/03/2024  02/03/2024  1 60.00

36. Alpert Soli  94709

 Berkeley

Rent Board Commissioner City of Berkeley  Electronic  02/02/2024  02/02/2024  1 60.00

 Subtotals 1,079.00

ITEM 14



Qualifying Contributions List (Continuation)

Page 4 of 4

  Last
  Name

  First
  Name

  Address   Zip Code,
  City

  Occupation   Employer   Payment
  Method

  Date
  Received

  Date
  Deposited

  Deposit
  Batch #

  Amount of
  Contribution

37. Arbaugh Avery  94704

 Berkeley

Event Coordinator Kate Harrison for Mayor  Electronic  02/02/2024  02/02/2024  1 60.00

 Subtotals 60.00

 Grand Totals 1,911.00

ITEM 14

,. 

knesbit
Cross-Out

knesbit
Typewritten Text
1,779

knesbit
Typewritten Text
$1,779 x 6 = 

knesbit
Typewritten Text
$10,674



DATE: March 18, 2024 

TO: FAIR CAMPAIGN PRACTICES COMMISSION 

FROM: Mark Numainville, City Clerk 

SUBJECT: Certification of Public Financing Program Participant 

Pursuant to the Fair Elections Act of 2016, the City is required to certify candidates as 
participants in the City’s public financing program.  

In order to participate, a candidate must submit an application for participation and 
complete all required administrative paperwork to process payments. 

The candidate must also qualify by submitting 30 contributions of at least $10 from 30 
unique contributors totaling at least $610. 

As of March 18, 2024, the following candidate has submitted the required filings as well 
as a compliant Initial Qualifying Request and their participation in the program has been 
approved by City staff: 

Application for Participation and Initial Qualifying Request for Funds 
Submitted By: Elana Auerbach for Berkeley City Council D4 2024 

Qualified Contributions: $1,389 
Eligible Matching Funds: $8,334 

Action Certified candidate to participate in the program. Approved 6:1 
matching public funds in an amount not to exceed $8,334. 

Basic glossary of terms: 

Application for 
Participation 

Required form for participating candidates that certifies they 
will follow the regulations and requirements of the program. 

Qualifying Request In order to qualify to receive public matching funds, a 
candidate must collect at least 30 contributions (from 30 
unique contributors) of at least $10 totaling $610.  

Matching Request Campaign committees participating in the Public Financing 
Program submit a Matching Request with all required 
documentation in order to receive Public Matching Funds. 

ITEM 14

http://www.cityofberkeley.info/clerk


Qualified Contribution A contribution that is eligible for the 6-to-1 match from the Fair 
Elections Fund.  A Qualified Contribution is a contribution of 
$60 or less from a natural person resident of Berkeley. 

Attachments 
1. Elana Auerbach: Application for Participation and Initial Qualifying Request

for Funds.

ITEM 14



City Clerk Department 
2180 Milvia Street  
Berkeley, CA  94704 
(510) 981-6900
www.cityofberkeley.info  | elections@cityofberkeley.info

Rev. 9/25/17 Page 1 of 1 

FAIR ELECTIONS ACT FORM 

APPLICATION FOR PARTICIPATION 
IN PUBLIC FINANCING PROGRAM 

(Berkeley Municipal Code Chapter 2.12 – Election Reform Act) 

OFFICE SOUGHT 
OFFICE COUNCIL DISTRICT (IF APPLICABLE) 

ELECTION CYCLE 

CANDIDATE INFORMATION 
LAST FIRST M.I.

COMMITTEE INFORMATION
NAME OF CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE FPPC I.D. No. 

CANDIDATE CERTIFICATION 

Under penalty of perjury, I hereby certify: 

I have complied with the restrictions of Berkeley Municipal Code Chapter 2.12 (Election Reform Act) 
during the election cycle to date; and 

My campaign committee has filed all campaign finance reports required by law during the election 
cycle to date and that they are complete and accurate; and 

I will comply with the requirements of Chapter 2.12 during the remainder of the election cycle and, 
specifically, if certified as an eligible participating candidate, will comply with the requirements 
applicable to participating candidates. 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 
CANDIDATE SIGNATURE 

______________________________________ 
DATE SIGNED 

City Council Member 4

05/28/2024

Auerbach Elana

Elana Auerbach for Berkeley City Council D4 2024 1467600

Elana Auerbach 03/07/2024

E-Filed
03/07/2024
20:30:40

Filing ID:
210869191

ITEM 14

I 

I I 



City Clerk Department 
2180 Milvia Street  
Berkeley, CA  94704 
(510) 981-6900
www.cityofberkeley.info  | elections@cityofberkeley.info

Rev. 12/10/2021 

FAIR ELECTIONS ACT FORM 
INITIAL QUALIFYING DECLARATION FOR PUBLIC FUNDS  

BY CANDIDATES FOR MAYOR, CITY COUNCIL, CITY AUDITOR, 
SCHOOL BOARD DIRECTOR, OR RENT STABILIZATION BOARD COMMISSIONER 

OFFICE SOUGHT 
OFFICE COUNCIL DISTRICT (IF APPLICABLE) 

ELECTION CYCLE 

COMMITTEE INFORMATION 
NAME OF CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE FPPC I.D. No. 

STREET ADDRESS APARTMENT/SUITE/FLOOR 

CITY STATE ZIP CODE 

TELEPHONE EMAIL ADDRESS 

CANDIDATE DECLARATION 

I hereby declare that the following information is true and correct: 

• All information on the attached Qualified Contribution Receipts is complete and accurate to the
best of my knowledge.

• I understand that the City shall verify that the qualified contributions meet all of the
requirements and restrictions prior to the disbursement of funds.

• I understand that if I submit any contributions that are not from the person(s) identified on the
receipt I shall be liable to pay the Fair Elections Fund the entire amount in addition to any
penalties.

• All Qualified Contributions, of any dollar amount, eligible for matching Fair Elections funds
must be publically disclosed with the contributor information required under Sections 2.12.280
and 2.12.283.

• I understand that all campaign filings must be current in order for a disbursement of Fair
Election funds to be released.

_______________________________________________________________________________ 
CANDIDATE SIGNATURE 

______________________________________ 
DATE SIGNED 

City Council Member District 4

05/28/2024

Elana Auerbach for Berkeley City Council D4 2024 1467600

Berkeley CA 94709

elanarobyn@gmail.com

Elana Auerbach 03/11/2024

1

E-Filed
03/11/2024
11:30:12

Filing ID:
210899893

ITEM 14

□ 



Rev. 12/10/2021 

INITIAL QUALIFYING REQUEST FOR FAIR ELECTIONS FUNDS PAYMENT 
In order to participate in the Public Financing Program, a candidate must collect at least 30 Qualified Contributions from at least 30 unique contributors of at least $10.00 
and no more than $60.00 each, for a total dollar amount of at least $580.00. 
All approved Qualified Contributions are matched at a 6:1 ratio. For all public matching funds requests, a candidate must submit the following documentation: 

• Qualified Contributions List (below).
• Receipt for Qualified Contribution for Fair Elections Funds.
• Evidence of each contribution received, such as electronic copies of contributor checks, credit card authorizations, or online payment receipts.
• Electronic copies of itemized deposit slips.
• Complete contributor information (full name, address, occupation, and employer) as required by BERA and the Political Reform Act.

  Last
  Name

  First
  Name

  Address   Zip Code,
  City

  Occupation   Employer   Payment
  Method

  Date
  Received

  Date
  Deposited

  Deposit
  Batch #

  Amount of
  Contribution

1. Thomas (Sorgen) Phoebe  94708

 Berkeley

Music Teacher Self  Check  03/10/2024  03/11/2024  12 60.00

2. McGregor William  94709

 Berkeley

Retired Retired  Check  03/09/2024  03/11/2024  12 30.00

3. Kobe Todd  94702

 Berkeley

Golf Attendant Tilden Park Golf Course  Cash  03/07/2024  03/11/2024  12 10.00

4. Kenny Katherine  94709

 Berkeley

Retired Retired  Check  03/07/2024  03/07/2024  7 30.00

5. Herman Zena  94709

 Berkeley

Nurse practitioner Lifelong  Cash  03/07/2024  03/08/2024  9 60.00

6. Siegel Amanda  94703

 Berkeley

Lecturer University of California,
Berkeley

 Cash  03/07/2024  03/08/2024  9 20.00

7. Scoggins Jerry  94709

 Berkeley

Counselor Community Works  Check  03/07/2024  03/07/2024  7 60.00

8. Sen Julia  94702

 Berkeley

Non-profit employee Oakland Literacy Coalition  Cash  03/06/2024  03/08/2024  9 10.00

9. Forster Rochelle  94707

 Berkeley

Retired teacher Retired  Check  03/06/2024  03/08/2024  10 10.00

10. Brenner Summer  94703

 Berkeley

Waiter Self  Check  03/06/2024  03/06/2024  4 60.00

11. Salari-Namin Soroosh  94707

 Berkeley

Student University of California,
Davis

 Check  03/05/2024  03/07/2024  7 60.00

12. Kushner Zachary  94708

 Berkeley

Strategist Self  Electronic  03/05/2024  03/07/2024  6 20.00

13. Cohen Jeannine  94703

 Berkeley

Homemaker Unemployed  Electronic  03/05/2024  03/07/2024  6 30.00

14. Cohen Aaron  94703

 Berkeley

CFO W. Bradley Electric  Electronic  03/05/2024  03/07/2024  6 10.00

15. Zavis Cathy  94708

 Berkeley

Rabbi Beyt Tikkun  Check  03/05/2024  03/06/2024  5 60.00

 Subtotals 530.00

Page 2 of 4

ITEM 14

wsorensen
Cross-Out

wsorensen
Typewritten Text
410.00



Qualifying Contributions List (Continuation)

Page 3 of 4

  Last
  Name

  First
  Name

  Address   Zip Code,
  City

  Occupation   Employer   Payment
  Method

  Date
  Received

  Date
  Deposited

  Deposit
  Batch #

  Amount of
  Contribution

16. Dunn Jamila 94702

Berkeley

Property Manager HR Real Estate  Electronic  03/05/2024  03/07/2024  6 60.00

17. Kushner Madhavi 94708

Berkeley

Vice President Audubon  Electronic  03/05/2024  03/07/2024  6 20.00

18. Lerner Michael 94708

Berkeley

Rabbi Self  Electronic  03/05/2024  03/07/2024  6 60.00

19. Turner Glenn 94709

Berkeley

Retired Retired  Check  03/05/2024  03/06/2024  5 60.00

20. Morgan Ruth 94709

Berkeley

Retired Retired  Check  03/05/2024  03/06/2024  5 60.00

21. Goldstein Daniel 94708

Berkeley

Potter Unemployed  Electronic  03/05/2024  03/07/2024  6 60.00

22. Henderson Lynn 94708

Berkeley

Psychologist Self  Electronic  03/05/2024  03/07/2024  6 60.00

23. Salari-Namin Sahand 94707

Berkeley

Graduate student University of California,
San Diego

 Check  03/04/2024  03/06/2024  5 60.00

24. Crawford Jonah 94707

Berkeley

Software engineer Self  Check  03/04/2024  03/06/2024  5 60.00

25. Gill Carole 94709

Berkeley

Retired Retired  Check  03/04/2024  03/06/2024  5 10.00

26. Gill Robert 94709

Berkeley

Web designer Retired  Check  03/04/2024  03/06/2024  5 10.00

27. Baca Frances 94702

Berkeley

Graphic designer Self  Check  03/04/2024  03/06/2024  5 60.00

28. Feder Kayla 94705

Berkeley

Aikido instructor Self  Cash  03/04/2024  03/06/2024  5 49.00

29. Adair Donise 94702

Berkeley

Office Manager Berkeley Community
Physical Therapy

 Cash  03/04/2024  03/06/2024  5 10.00

30. Cavette Catherine 94709

Berkeley

Psychologist Self  Check  03/03/2024  03/06/2024  5 50.00

31. Handler Marisa 94708

Berkeley

Coach Self  Electronic  03/03/2024  03/06/2024  3 10.00

32. Muster Catherine 94709

Berkeley

Teacher Mentoring Academy  Electronic  03/02/2024  03/06/2024  3 40.00

33. Prichett Andrea 94710

Berkeley

Teacher Berkeley Unified School
District

 Electronic  03/02/2024  03/06/2024  3 60.00

34. Laverde Paola 94709

Berkeley

Associate Governmental
Program Analyst

State of California  Electronic  03/02/2024  03/06/2024  3 60.00

35. Blake Paul 94705

Berkeley

Consultant East Bay Media  Electronic  03/02/2024  03/06/2024  3 60.00

36. Mosaed Negeene 94707

Berkeley

Physical Therapist Berkeley Community
Physical Therapy

 Check  03/01/2024  03/06/2024  5 60.00

 Subtotals 979.00

ITEM 14

wsorensen
Cross-Out

wsorensen
Typewritten Text
859.00



Qualifying Contributions List (Continuation)

Page 4 of 4

  Last
  Name

  First
  Name

  Address   Zip Code,
  City

  Occupation   Employer   Payment
  Method

  Date
  Received

  Date
  Deposited

  Deposit
  Batch #

  Amount of
  Contribution

37. Fink Rebecca  94703

 Berkeley

Relocation specialist Self  Electronic  03/01/2024  03/05/2024  2 60.00

38. Muthu Julianna  94703

 Berkeley

Elder companion Self  Check  02/28/2024  02/28/2024  1 60.00

39. Press William  94709

 Berkeley

 Check  02/28/2024  02/28/2024  1 60.00

 Subtotals 180.00

 Grand Totals 1,689.00

ITEM 14

wsorensen
Cross-Out

wsorensen
Cross-Out

wsorensen
Cross-Out

wsorensen
Cross-Out

wsorensen
Typewritten Text
$1389 x 6 = $8,334

wsorensen
Typewritten Text
120.00

wsorensen
Typewritten Text
1,389.00


	Agenda 3.21.2024 FCPC-OGC Special Meeting
	Item 4 - Draft Minutes 1.18.2024 FCPC-OGC Regular Meeting
	Item 9 - att 1 - OGC Recommendation - 2024-03-04 Agenda Packet - Agenda Committee
	Item 9 - att 2 - Mayor's Motion - OGC Item Public Comment 3-4-24
	Item 9 - att 3 - Agenda Committee 03_05_12
	Item 10 -Saginor - ReportToCommissionFeb15
	Item 11 - 2024 Meeting Schedule
	Item 12 - Election of FCPC-OGC Officers
	Item 13 - May 28 2024 Special Election Calendar PUBLIC
	Item 14 - 2024-02-20 Chang - Public Finance Certification Memo to FCPC (special election)_Redacted
	Auerbach 2024-03-18 Public Finance Certification Memo to FCPC.pdf
	Auerbach Public Finance Certification Memo to FCPC.pdf
	Elana_Auerbach_for_Berkeley_City_Council_D4_2024_pubfi_participation_v2_2024_03_07 (1).pdf
	Elana_Auerbach_for_Berkeley_City_Council_D4_2024_pubfi_qualifyingrequest_v2_2024_03_11.pdf





